From: sale3@noorstar.pk

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2026 13:20:29 +0800

To: office@wedoany.com

Cc: info@noorstar.pk;'sale2';'MAJID';sale5@noorstar.pk

Subject: URGENT RFQ FOR Impeller nut; Material: ZTi2; Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd,
China

Dear Sir/Madam,
PLEASE QUOTE US THE BEST PRICE OF THE FOLLOWING BELOW MENTIONED ITEMS

S/no Description

3 Volute casing; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:010.00; Used in 4
Pump (Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
4 Impeller nut; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:461.00; Used in 6
Pump (Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
5 Casing cover ring; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:051.00; 5
Used in Pump (Type:SC50-200);
Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
6 Gasket; Material: PTFE; Sr no in Drawing:431.00; Used in Pump 6
(Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
7 Gasket; Material: PTFE; Sr no in Drawing:430.00; Used in Pump 6
(Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
8 Impeller; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:040.00; Used in Pump 3
(Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
9 Casing cover; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:030.00; Used in 3
Pump (Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

10 Bearing cover: HT200; Sr no in Drawing:340.00; Used in Pump 6
(Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

11 Bearing No. 6306 Make: SKF 10

12 Bearing cover: HT200; Sr no in Drawing:100.00; Used in Pump 3

(Type:SC50-200);

Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China
Equivalent: Yes

13 Shaft; Material: 3Cr13; Sr no in Drawing:090.00; Used in Pump 4
(Type:SC50-200);




Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

14 Constant-level-oiler; Material: AI+PMMA; Sr no in 4
Drawing:552.00; Used in Pump (Type:SC50-200);
Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

15 Sight glass; Material: PMMA; Sr no in Drawing:501.00; Used in 4
Pump (Type:SC50-200);
Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China Equivalent: Yes

16 Deflector; Material: PTFE; Sr no in Drawing:140.00; Used in 6
Pump (Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

17 Gasket; Material: PTFE; Sr no in Drawing:432.00; Used in Pump 6
(Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

18 Collar disc; Material: ZTi2; Sr no in Drawing:326.00; Used in 6
Pump (Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

19 Supporting foot; Material: Q235-A; Sr no in Drawing:391.00; 5
Used in Pump (Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

20 Vent Filter; Material: Q235-A; Sr no in Drawing:540.00; Used in 8

Pump (Type:SC50-200); Make: Danai Pumps Co., Ltd, China

a) Approximate gross weight in kg and in Volume Cubic Meter?
b) Country of Origin?

c) Genuine or Replacement?

d) New or Re-furbished?

e) Literature / Data Sheet?

f) Delivery Period?

g) H.S Code for the material?
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